
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  October 25, 2019 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Board of Adjustments Member 

Reappointment  
    
 
 
Background Information:   
 
There are two members of the Board of Adjustments whose terms have expired and need 
to be reappointed. Kevin White and Freda Madsen. They have agreed to continue their 
service.  
 
 There is also one position on the Board of Adjustments that has been vacant for 
quite some time and needs to be filled.  
 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends the reappointment of Kevin White and Freda 
Madsen.  
 
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
 
 


